Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 5:01 PM

To: PBSP; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Irene Tay; Yap Mee Key; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203413/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SMH123H -
DOA : 12/05/2023

Attachments: SKM_558e23051215321.pdf; SMH123H 12-05-2023_153935.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Cindy,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203413 & Your Ref: SMH123H - DOA : 12/05/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kah Leong,



Please proceed to use a common surveyor below as the SJE — Mohamad Taufikh and Kindly arrange Survey only on
19/05/2023 @10am (owner waiting).

Thank you.

Best regard,
Cindy

Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group

From: PBSP

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:48 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMH123H (BMW) & SKD6668H -
DOA:12/05/2023

Dear Sirs,

Please proceed to use a common surveyor below as the SJE — Mohamad Taufikh and Kindly arrange Survey only on
19/05/2023 @10am (owner waiting).

Please inform your surveyor to look for our MCA Mee Key (9116 5199) when he is here for the inspection.

Kindly confirm the appointment.

Please see attached Accident Report, Estimates and Supporting documents.

Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement.
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Should liability is disputed, please let us have your insured’s sketch plan / statement.
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

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily
represent those of Sime Darby's.”



